
Crime Control and Prevention District Board Meeting – November 16, 2021  Page 1 of 1 

 

 

CRIME CONTROL AND PREVENTION DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

CITY HALL - COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 300 W. MAIN STREET 

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 16, 2021 AT 4:15 PM 

 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

AGENDA ITEMS 

Citizens may speak  for up to five minutes on any item on the agenda by completing and submitting a 

speaker card. 

1. Minutes of the September 21, 2021, Grand Prairie Crime Control and Prevention District Board 

Meeting 

2. Order Adopting Budget Procedure for Crime Control and Prevention District 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Citizens may speak during Citizen Comments for up to five minutes on any item not on the agenda by 

completing and submitting a speaker card. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Certification 

In accordance with Chapter 551, Subchapter C of the Government Code, V.T.C.A, the Crime Control and 

Prevention District Board meeting agenda was prepared and posted November 12, 2021. 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Mona Lisa Galicia, Secretary 

The Grand Prairie City Hall is accessible to people with disabilities. If you need assistance in 

participating in this meeting due to a disability as defined under the ADA, please call 972-237-8035 or 

email GPCitySecretary@gptx.org at least three (3) business days prior to the scheduled meeting to 

request an accommodation. 

1



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 11/02/2021 

REQUESTER: Mona Lisa Galicia 

PRESENTER: Mona Lisa Galicia, Secretary 

TITLE: Minutes of the September 21, 2021, Grand Prairie Crime Control and 

Prevention District Board Meeting 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2

Item 1.



Crime Control and Prevention District Board Meeting – September 21, 2021  Page 1 of 2 

 

CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

CRIME CONTROL AND PREVENTION DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

CITY HALL - COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 300 W. MAIN STREET 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 2021 AT 4:15 PM 

 

MINUTES 

CALL TO ORDER 

President Copeland called the meeting to order at 4:16 p.m. 

PRESENT 

President Jeff Copeland 

Vice-President John Lopez 

Director Jorja Clemson 

Director Dennis King 

Director Cole Humphreys 

Director Kurt Johnson 

Director Junior Ezeonu 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 

1. Minutes of the September 7, 2021, Grand Prairie Crime Control and Prevention District Board 

Meeting 

Director King moved, seconded by Vice-President Lopez, to approve this item.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

2. Public Hearing and Adoption of the FY 2021/2022 Crime Control and Prevention District 

(CCPD) Budget 

Police Chief Daniel Scesney and Police Support Services Division Manager Ryan Simpson 

presented the proposed budget. Mr. Simpson advised there were no denied items. President 

Copeland noted that Grand Prairie Police Tahoe vehicles purchased with Crime Tax approved 

funding are labeled as such.  Chief Scesney confirmed they are. President Copeland advised 

there were no registered speakers and asked if anyone in the room wished to speak.  There 

were no speakers for this agenda item.  Director Clemson moved, seconded by Director 

Ezeonu, to close the public hearing and approve this item. The motion carried unanimously. 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

None. 

ADJOURNMENT 

President Copeland adjourned the meeting at 4:19 p.m. 

3

Item 1.



Crime Control and Prevention District Board Meeting – September 21, 2021  Page 2 of 2 

 

MINUTES APPROVED, __________________, 2021. 

  

           Signatures of all Directors 

           whether present or absent 

 

 

_______________________________ 

           Jeff Copeland, President 

 

_______________________________ 

           John Lopez, Vice-President 

 

_______________________________ 

           Jorja Clemson, Director 

 

_______________________________ 

           Dennis King, Director 

 

_______________________________ 

           Cole Humphreys, Director 

 

_______________________________ 

           Kurt Johnson, Director 

 

_______________________________ 

           Junior Ezeonu, Director 

 

 

4

Item 1.



Page 1 of 2 

 

CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

CRIME CONTROL AND 

PREVENTION DISTRICT 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 11/16/2021 

REQUESTER: Ryan Simpson 

PRESENTER: Ryan Simpson, Assistant Director, Police Department  

TITLE: Order Adopting Budget Procedure for Crime Control and Prevention 

District 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve  

  

ANALYSIS: 

The Local Government Code (LGC) outlines the procedure by which a crime control and prevention 

district must adopt its budget.  The LGC also allows a crime control and prevention district to formally 

adopt an alternative procedure to that outlined in the law, as long as the alternative procedure provides 

for public hearings related to the budget.      

BODY 

AN ORDER OF THE GRAND PRAIRIE CRIME CONTROL AND PREVENTION DISTRICT 

ADOPTING BY RULE ALTERNATIVE PROCEDURES FOR THE ADOPTION OF ITS 

ANNUAL BUDGET 

WHEREAS, the Grand Prairie Crime Control and Prevention District was approved by voters on May 

12, 2007; and 

WHEREAS, the Grand Prairie Crime Control and Prevention District is funded by a one-quarter-cent 

sales tax; and 

WHEREAS, annual budget process for a crime control and prevention district is outlined in Section 

363.204 of the Texas Local Government Code; and 

WHEREAS, Section 363.204(f) of the Texas Local Government Code allows the board of a crime 

control and prevention district to adopt by rule an alternative procedure for the adoption of its annual 

budget as long as that alternative procedure provides for public hearings on the budget; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Grand Prairie Crime Control and Prevention District desires 

to adopt an alternative procedure for the adoption of its annual budget; 

   

5

Item 2.



Page 2 of 2 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE GRAND 

PRAIRIE CRIME CONTROL AND PREVENTION DISTRICT THAT: 

SECTION 1.  Prior to the adoption of the annual budget for the Grand Prairie Crime Control and 

Prevention District, a draft of the budget shall be presented to the Grand Prairie Finance and 

Government Committee.    

SECTION 2.  The presentation of the draft budget to the Finance and Government Committee shall take 

place during the month of July in every year as part of the budget review process for the City of Grand 

Prairie. 

SECTION 3.  After the draft budget is presented to the Finance and Government Committee, a final 

draft budget shall be presented to the Crime Control and Prevention District Board of Directors. 

SECTION 4.  The final draft budget shall be presented to the Crime Control and Prevention District 

Board of Directors on or before August 17 of every year.  

SECTION 5.  The hearing for the final draft budget before the Crime Control and Prevention District 

shall be a public hearing pursuant to the Texas Open Meetings Act.  Citizen comments shall be received 

at the hearing. 

SECTION 6.  Immediately after the public hearing, the Crime Control and Prevention District Board of 

Directors shall approve or deny the final draft budget.  The Board may approve or deny the final draft 

budget in whole or in part. 

SECTION 7.  All final budget documents produced after the public hearing before the Crime Control 

and Prevention District Board of Directors shall clearly state the tax rate for the budget, as well as any 

proposals that were either approved or denied by the Board.   

SECTION 8.  After the final draft budget is presented to the Crime Control and Prevention District 

Board of Directors in accordance with these rules, the final budget shall be presented to the Grand 

Prairie City Council. 

SECTION 9.  The hearing for the final budget before the Grand Prairie City Council shall be on or 

before August 17 of every year. 

SECTION 10.  The hearing for the final budget before the Grand Prairie City Council shall be a public 

hearing pursuant to the Texas Open Meetings Act.  Citizen comments shall be received at the hearing. 

SECTION 10.  After the public hearing, the Grand Prairie City Council shall approve or deny the final 

budget.   

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE GRAND PRARIE 

CRIME CONTROL AND PREVENTION DISTRICT, ON THIS THE 16TH DAY OF 

NOVEMBER 2021. 

6

Item 2.


	Top
	Item 1.	CCPD Minutes 09-21-2021
	Communication - CCPD 09-07-2021
	09-21-2021 CCPD Meeting Minutes

	Item 2.	ORD: CCPD Alternate Budget Approval Procedures
	Crime Control and Prevention budget Order

	Bottom

